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Louis Hjelmslev og hans kreds,

' 90 71
#0 Ordruphejvej, Charlottenlund, Denmark

kpril 13, 1952
Vie Alr Mail

Professcr Francis J, Whitfield
University of Callfernia

artment of Blevie a8
Bekeley 4, Colifornia, U,8.4.

Dear Frofessor Whitfield,

1 have now soguainted myself with your translation of 'Ollrl.ﬂ.
sprogteoriens grun elee’, and I heve gone very t through -
eertain parts of it. ..ﬂll,r- very much your gnal imowladge of Ianish,
but I am afraid thet I heve to tell you that I eennot mcoept the trans-
lation as definitive, You will mppreciate that, ln a translation of sueh
& closely ressoned argument, it ie necessary to insiet on a very :alf
degree of wecuracy fidelity, ss the muthor would ctherwise spe
ly find bimeelf involved in the futilities of endless dsbats arising
out of avoideble misunderstandings. The trenslation as it piends seems
to me gquite intelligible, but I ;Il.ol.lll not liks to be judzed by 1t be=-
fore the tribunal of Americen linguistie opinien.

however, it would be extremaly useful 40 be able to rafer to
the lu& during my leetures in the Lingulstic Institute thim coming
surtier, end a8 tlop g now too short for & thurough ravislom, I
;nt that tho trenslation be male availeble o mewbers in its present
mimeographed rn-l. on the olear underatanding that it has not been au-
thorized by me for general oiroulatien,

I heve informed Professor Ve l-ll-:ll about this, I the funds
he in dispos of for printing 1 #4111 be eveilable o o, later uu.
when & !ﬂlllnll. has taksn place. BSeseing that a umuunh

amount of orapars mmu:-m{ been donme by you in vresenting
the trensletion u Lte present for should very much like to have
the second draught printed mgme ﬂu.

latter of March § you told me that a dosen coples have been
E Inﬂlmtthhmld.nihm ent for the members of
8 I.il.lﬁuﬂ.c Institute utﬂm on Structural-Analysis of
But I presume that, Lif thi liﬂt.ul etill exist, it would he

hwﬂu- the mumber of soples.

mﬂmmmn mnuxumm and
the mhrnh +

eorrespondencs,
1 mnzl!r Boma u unntutnd nu I v
through and been noter of
ln Berkeley at time, mnd whether I uﬂ.l
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